Basharat, Nisbat

From: Georgina Watkins <Georgie@westburyenv.co.uk>

Sent: 23 April 2019 16:05

To: Wager, Tommy D

Cc: Tracey Westbury

Subject: RE: EPR/HB3204UV/A001 - Magwood Truck & Plant Services Limited - White Oaks
Recycling Facility - Bespoke Application

Attachments: White Oaks Recycling Facility Noise MP.pdf; After.gsi; Before.gsi

Hi Tommy,

Please find the Noise Management Plan and the QS| date exchange format files for the noise modelling at White
Oaks Recycling Facility attached.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Many thanks,

Georgie Watkins

BSc(hons)
Environmental Consultant

Westbury Environmental Ltd.

T: 01952 879705
Shared Mobile: 07713 695766

From: Wager, Tommy D <Tommy.Wager@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 April 2019 15:33

To: Georgina Watkins <Georgie@westburyenv.co.uk>

Subject: RE: EPR/HB3204UV/A001 - Magwood Truck & Plant Services Limited - White Oaks Recycling Facility -
Bespoke Application

Hi Georgie

Thank you for the correspondence and telephone call. Further to our discussion, we would require you to submit
noise model input data in QSI data exchange format files where you have used noise modelling. Your noise impact
assessment consultant should be able to provide these for you.

I have included the link below for any further guidance on noise impact assessments.

https://www.gov.uk/quidance/noise-impact-assessments-involving-calculations-or-modelling

Kind Regards

Tommy Wager

From: Georgina Watkins [mailto:Georgie@westburyenv.co.uk]

Sent: 04 April 2019 09:18

To: Wager, Tommy D <Tommy.Wager@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EPR/HB3204UV/A001 - Magwood Truck & Plant Services Limited - White Oaks Recycling Facility -
Bespoke Application




Good Morning Tommy,
Hope you are well.

Please would you provide me with an update on your progress with the Magwood Truck & Plant Services Ltd
application (EPR/HB3204UV/A001)?

Many thanks,

Georgie Watkins
BSc(hons)
Environmental Consultant

Westbury Environmental Ltd.

T: 01952 879705
Shared Mobile: 07713 695766

From: Wager, Tommy D <Tommy.Wager@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 March 2019 16:18

To: Tracey Westbury <Tracey@westburyenv.co.uk>

Subject: EPR/HB3204UV/A001 - Magwood Truck & Plant Services Limited - White Oaks Recycling Facility - Bespoke
Application

Hello Tracey,

This email is to introduce myself as the Permitting Officer that shall be determining your application - Ref:
EPR/HB3204UV/AQ0L. If you have any questions or require any updates, please feel free to contact me either by
telephone or email.

Kind Regards,

Tommy Wager
Permitting Officer, National Permitting Service ¢ « ¢ ¢ Part of National Services E&B
Environment Agency | Trentside Office, Scarrington Road, Nottingham, NG2 5BR

tommy.wager@environment-agency.gov.uk
External: 020 847 48506 | Internal: 48506

Simple, fair, effective charges.

From 1 April 2018 our regulatory charges are changing.
Find out how our plans could affect you.
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